AGENDA

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
WEDNESDAY - DECEMBER 12, 2018 - 9:00 A.M.
SAN RAFAEL CITY HALL
1400 FIFTH AVENUE — CONFERENCE ROOM 201
SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA 94901

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items,

1.

OPEN PERIOD

Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items not on the agenda.
(Presentations are generally limited to 2 minutes.)

. MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Request approval as submitted - September 24, 2018, and October 31, 2018.

. PAYMENTS

Request approval as submitted.
OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS

a. Report on bid opening for the Sanitary Sewer Televising Project 2018 and
adopt resolution to award contract.

b. Discuss and approve canceling January 9, 2019, Board meeting,
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
ADJOURNMENT

The next scheduled meeting is TBD (January 9, 2019, or February 13, 2019).




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT

Minutes of the Meeting
September 24, 2018
Regular Meeting City of San Rafael
Conference Room 201
1400 Fifth Avenue

San Rafael, CA 94901

The meeting was called to order at 9:05 A.M. by Chair Phillips.

. Attendance Gary O. Phillips, Chair
Board: Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director
Attendance Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer
Staff: Karen Chew, Senior Civil Engineer

Cynthia Hernandez, District Secretary

Attendance John W. Maher, CPA, Maher Accountancy
Others: Jack F. Govi, Assistant County Counsel
' Dean DiGiovanni, CMSA Commissioner for SRSD

1. OPEN PERIOD - No persons were present to address the Board.

2. MINUTES OF AUGUST 27, 2018.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Phillips, to approve the minutes of the
August 27, 2018, meeting as presented.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Phillips
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried

3. PAYMENTS

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Phillips, to approve the payments for
August 2018 in the amount of $908,692.52 for maintenance and operation of the District and
for capital improvements.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Phillips
NOES: None :
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried

4. OLD BUSINESS

None.



5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Presentation of the 2017-18 Financial Statements for acceptance and approval.
(John Maher)

CPA John Maher reported that Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP (VTD), did the audit in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards, even though it is not required for
entities that do not receive Federal funds. He also reported that the District had been
given a clean opinion and that there were no audit adjustments needed. He then reported
that Maher Accountancy and the District had worked with a new VTD audit partner this
year (Ahmad Gharaibeh) since the former VTD partner, A. J. Major, 111, had retired.
Next, CPA Maher reviewed the audited Financial Statements and reported the following:
SRSD’s net position at June 30, 2018, was approximately $74,507,000 ($48,633,000
invested in capital assets and $25,874,000 unresiricted) as shown on Page 3. The
Operating Revenues of $16,829,908 for FY 2017-18 were the last of the 5-year sewer
service charge rate increase, and this figure should be approximately the same for Fiscal
Year 2018-19 since no rate increase is currently scheduled (Page 5). Operating expenses
in FY 2017-18 were very stable, and CMSA expenses only increased by $159,000 from
FY 2016-17 to FY 2017-18 (Page 5). More increases in operating expenses are expected
in FY 2018-19 and going forward due to the Capital Improvement Program. The audit
was very straight forward, and there are no issues with internal controls or over
expenditures. Chair Phillips then thanked Mr. Maher for doing a good job on the audit
report.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Phillips, to accept and approve the
2017-18 Financial Statements.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Phillips
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried

b. Presentation of the 2017-18 Schedule of Connection Fees for acceptance and
approval. (John Maher)

CPA John Maher reported that each year California Government Code Section 66013
requires certain disclosures regarding the sewer connection fees. He reported that if these
fees are not spent annually, they would need to be kept in a separate account and interest
would need to be paid on these funds. He also reported that around 2010 the District
adopted a policy that would require these funds to be spent on a first-in-first-out basis and
for the expenditures to be identified. CPA Maher then presented a report identifying the
projects for which the funds were used and the dollar amounts expended on each project.
The Board then commended Mr. Maher for doing a good job on this report.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Phillips, to accept and approve the
2017-18 Schedule of Connection Fees.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Phillips
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Mortion Carried




C.

Adopt resolution designating those employees and consultants subject to conflict of
interest filing requirements,

District Manager Toy reported that all public agencies are required to adopt a Conflict of
Interest Code designating which positions must file a Statement of Economic Interest
(Form 700). She also reported that each agency is required to review its Conflict of
Interest Code every two years. Manager Toy then reported that the District must update
its Conflict of Interest Code this year in order to include the position of Junior Engineer
since the District will soon be adding a Junior Engineer to its staff.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Phillips, to adopt the resolution
designating those employees and consultants subject to conflict of interest filing
requirements.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Phillips
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried

Call for applications to fill the position of Alternate Commissioner to represent the
San Rafael Sanitation District on the CMSA Board of Commissioners.

District Manager Toy reported that a letter of resignation from Albert J. Boro had been
presented at the last meeting for his position as an Alternate Commissioner representing
SRSD on the CMSA Board.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Phillips, to call for applications to fill
the position of Alternate Commissioner to represent the San Rafael Sanitation District on
the CMSA Board of Commissioners.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Phillips
NOES: None

ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried

Report on bid opening for the Harbor Bridge Trunk Sewer Relocation Project and
adopt resolution te award contract.

District Manager Toy reported that Caltrans will award its “San Rafael Harbor Bridge
Replacement Project” in January 2019, which consists of replacing the bridge and
widening the off-ramp at the Highway 101 Central San Rafael northbound off-ramp. She
also reported that the District currently has a 36-inch pipe located in the shoulder of the
off-ramp that will be in the travel lane after the off-ramp has been widened. She then
reported that this will require the District to relocate its 36-inch pipe for maintenance
purposes. Manager Toy then reported that Caltrans had agreed to reimburse the District
for the full cost of this work since the District’s pipe was in place prior to the State’s
ownership of the property. Next, she reported that the District had put its Harbor Bridge
Trunk Sewer Relocation Project out to bid and had received three bids that were opened
on September 20, 2018, She reported that the bids were from Ghilotti Bros., Cratus, and
Maggiora & Ghilotti and that Ghilotti Bros. had the low bid of $1,191,188. She also




reported that the preliminary Engineer’s Estimate was $730,000, which was later
increased by $333,000 to include night work (due to the need for a lane closure) and the
possibility of working with contaminated soil and water. Manager Toy then reported that
the cost of the project was subject to change, depending on the level of any contamination
that might be encountered. She also reported that District’s Agreement with Caltrans
might need to be revised due to the increase in the cost of the project.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Phillips, to adopt the resolution
awarding contract to Ghilotti Bros., Inc., for the Harbor Bridge Trunk Sewer Relocation
Project, in the amount of $1,191,188.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Phillips
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried

Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to request bids
and execute an Informal Emergency Project in accordance with Section 20783 of the
Public Contract Code for the replacement of the sanitary sewer on Second Street at
Lindaro Street.

District Manager Toy reported that Public Works had notified the District that PG&E was
going to be replacing a portion of their gas line on Second Street, which would also
require repaving that section of the street. She reported that the District then decided to
check on the condition of its sewer main at this location in case it needed any work so
that the work could be done prior to the street repaving, Next, she reported that the
District had the sewer main televised and found that approximately 360 feet of 18-inch
vitrified clay pipe on Second and Lindaro had multiple cracks and holes in it and that the
pipe was only about 3 feet deep. She also reported that because this section of pipe was
in the middle of the street, night work might be required. Manager Toy then reported that
the District’s estimate for this work is approximately $200,000.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Phillips, to adopt the resolution
authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to request bids and execute an
Informal Emergency Project in accordance with Section 20783 of the Public Contract
Code for the replacement of the sanitary sewer on Second Street at Lindaro Street.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Phillips
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried

. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to request bids
and execute an Informal Emergency Project in accordance with Section 20783 of the
Public Contract Code for the replacement of the sanitary sewer on St. Francis Lane.

District Manager Toy reported that she would like to strike this item from the agenda.




MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Phillips, to strike this item from the

agenda.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Phillips

NOES: None

ABSENT:  Director Rice Motion Carried

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS.,
None.

7. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS.

None,

8. CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Legal Counsel
California Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)
Number of Potential Cases: One (1)

This item was canceled due to the lack of a quorum.

9. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of September 24,
2018, was adjourned at 9:33 AM. The next meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation District
scheduled for Monday, October 22, 2018, was later rescheduled for Wednesday, October 31,
2018, at 9:00 A.M. at San Rafael City Hall.

Respectfully submitted,

Maribeth Bushey, Recording Secretary

ATTEST THIS 12th DAY OF DECEMBER 2018

Gary Phillips, Chair




Special Meeting

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Minutes of the Meeting
October 31, 2018

City of San Rafael
Conference Room 201
1400 Fifth Avenue
San Rafael, CA 94901

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 A.M. by Acting Chair Rice.

Attendance
Board:

Attendance
Staff:

Attendance
Others:

Katie Rice, Acting Chair
Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director

Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer
Karen Chew, Senior Civil Engineer
Cynthia Hernandez, District Secretary

Jack F. Govi, Assistant County Counsel

1. OPEN PERIOD - No persons were present to address the Board.

2. MINUTES

The minutes for the September 24, 2018, meeting were not presented since Chair Phillips
was not present to approve them.

. PAYMENTS

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Acting Chair Rice, to approve the payments for
September 2018 in the amount of $637,591.40 for maintenance and operation of the District
and for capital improvements,

AYES: Director Bushey, Acting Chair Rice

NOES: None

ABSENT:  Chair Phillips Motion Carried
. OLD BUSINESS

None.



5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Adopt resolution of appreciation for Albert J. Boro.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Acting Chair Rice, to adopt the resolution of
appreciation for Albert J. Boro.

AYES: Director Bushey, Acting Chair Rice
NOES: None
ABSENT:  Chair Phillips Motion Carried

b. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Nute Engineering for engineering related
services for the South Francisco Pump Station Improvement Project for an amount
not to exceed $259,400.

District Manager Toy reported that this pump station is located near the corner of
Shoreline Parkway and Francisco Boulevard East where the BMW dealership is located.
She reported that the District plans to demolish the current above-ground concrete pump
station, which is over 50 years old, and construct a new submersible pump station. She
also reported that the new station will have submersible pumps, which are safer because
they can be lifted to the surface for servicing and do not require staff to enter a confined
space. In addition, she reported that the floor will be raised above the flood level since
the control panels will be in-the portion of the station that is above ground. Next,
Manager Toy reported that the District had requested Nute Engineering to submit a
proposal for engineering related services because they are familiar with the District’s
sewer system, which would help minimize staff time during the review process. She then
reported that Nute’s proposal was for $259,400, which includes design services,
preparation of contract documents, and design support during construction. Director Rice
then suggested that Nute and District staff should begin looking into alternative sources
of energy for the District’s pump station generators since diesel fuel may be regulated out
over the next 10-15 years.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Acting Chair Rice, to adopt the resolution
authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute a Professional Services
Agreement with Nute Engineering for engineering related services for the South
Francisco Pump Station Improvement Project for an amount not to exceed $259,400.

AYES: Director Bushey, Acting Chair Rice
NOES: None
ABSENT:  Chair Phillips Motion Carried

c. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute an
Amendment to Agreement with Nute Engineering for additional engineering related
services for the 36-Inch Trunk Sewer Relocation Project for the Caltrans San Rafael
Harbor Bridge Replacement Project for an additional amount of $85,210.




District Manager Toy reported that this agreement is for the Caltrans Harbor Bridge
Replacement Project that involves replacing the bridge section of the off-ramp at the
northbound Central San Rafael Highway 101 exit. She reported that this will require the
District to replace its 36-inch sewer line, which is currently on the shoulder of the off-
ramp, because it would be in the far left traffic lane after the bridge has been widened and
realigned. She also reported that Caltrans will reimburse the District for all of the costs
associated with the relocation of the sewer main, including design and construction.
Next, Manager Toy reported that Nute Engineering had exceeded its design budget by
approximately $35,000 due to additional services provided during design for compliance
with Caltrans encroachment permit requirements, recent changes to the traffic lanes
(second right-hand turn lane), and possible soil and groundwater contamination. She also
reported that Nute did not have sufficient information to develop a proposal for its
assistance during construction, which will be approximately $50,000, She then requested
the Board to approve an increase of approximately $85,000 to the District’s Professional
Services Agreement with Nute, which will be fully reimbursable by Calirans, District
Manager Toy then reported that if the District’s estimated costs should exceed the
amount stated in its agreement with Caltrans by more than 125%, an amendment to the
agreement would be required.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Acting Chair Rice, to adopt the resolution
authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute an Amendment to
Agreement with Nute Engineering for additional engineering related services for the 36-
Inch Trunk Sewer Relocation Project for the Caltrans San Rafael Harbor Bridge
Replacement Project for an additional amount of $85,210.

AYES: Director Bushey, Acting Chair Rice
NOES: None
ABSENT:  Chair Phillips Motion Carried

Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Pure Technologies U.S. Inc. for pipeline
inspection services for the Force Main Condition Assessment Program for an
amount not to exceed $49,099.

District Manager Toy reported that the District had been using Pure Technologies since
the beginning of this year to help the District inspect its force mains through the use of a
leak and gas detection system, which involves sending a ball-shaped device into the
sewer system., She reported that approximately 16,000 feet of force main pipe from the
North Francisco Pump Station had already been inspected (with no significant findings)
and that the District would now like to use Pure Technologies to inspect an additional
4,700 feet of force main pipe from the Cayes Main Pump Station in the Spinnaker Point
neighborhood. She also reported that staff has requested Pure to submit a proposal for
this work; and the proposal was for $49,099, which is the same unit rate per foot that the
District was previously charged. Manager Toy then reported that the District would also
be using Ewers Engineering to assist with the review of the data. ‘




MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Acting Chair Rice, to adopt the resolution
authorizing District Manager/District Engineer to execute a Professional Services
Agreement with Pure Technologies U.S. Inc. for pipeline inspection services for the
Force Main Condition Assessment Program for an amount not to exceed $49,099.

AYES: Director Bushey, Acting Chair Rice
NOES: None :
ABSENT:  Chair Phillips Motion Carried

e. Discuss new Board meeting schedule.

District Manager Toy reported that it seemed like all of the Board members would be
available to attend the monthly Board meeting on second Wednesday of each month,
beginning with the December 2018 meeting.

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS.

District Manager Toy reported that there are two applicants for the position of CMSA
Alternate Commissioner to represent SRSD on the CMSA Board. She reported that they are
Alan Zahradnik and Marc Solomon.

7. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS.

None.

8. CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Legal Counsel
California Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)
Number of Potential Cases: One (1)

Closed Session — Opened at 9:22 A.M.
Closed Session — Ended at 9:36 A.M.

Acting Chair Rice reported that direction was given to District Manager Toy on the
discussed potential litigation.




9. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of October 31, 2018,
was adjourned at 9:37 AM. The next meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation District
scheduled for Monday, November 26, 2018, was later cancelled, and the following meeting
was scheduled for Wednesday, December 12, 2018, at 9:00 A.M. at San Rafael City Hall.

Respectfully submitted,

Maribeth Bushey, Recording Secretary

ATTEST THIS 12th DAY OF DECEMBER 2018

Katie Rice, Acting Chair




S0°59F ¢ suewsoioygspsdwnd JUBN 6562 002 s1en00 dwnd seaued - suogels duingd INTFWAVYL FLYHOLHOD ¥NVE SN
00°0Z $ sasuadxa SNOSUE(|SOSIN 68EZ 00} " 0818 "ON 2I21YyaA IO} Ysem Jed - Sasusdx3 Snoaue||sosin INIFWAVY FLVHOLHOD YNVE SN
£0'6F $ swashs uonos||oo - WO 0982 00T siaeuds - waysAg uoyos|0D INIFWAVC FLVHOLHOD MNVE SN
00°SL $ (0g) @B6pug JogieH ¥S suened Leey  00€ suelled yum Buneaw Joy a8y Bupyed - abpug JoqieH [9ejey UeS suele) INIWAYL FLYHOJHOD MNVL SN
z5°9¢8'L ¢  suewsoiopgseisdwnd quely 65T 00Z Sd Z# 20083d JE || 301uss - SUonels duind ONI SINIWNMLSNI ¥VLSTIL
9672ES°L $ sulew 200} @ sejs dwnd -uiely 656z 00T Sd ulodAeg 1e [[2d 8o1uss - suojels duingd ONI SINIFWNHLSNI ¥V1STIL
£5°€0L $ soiddns doys 2 80O €€l 00} i SBALP PJey [2Wsixe gSN oM} - saiddng S0 ONI STTdVLS
$86 $ so|/ddns doys @ 300 eelz  00L suad - sayddng s0u10 ONI SITdVLS
0LLSE $ saiddns doys g ®0WQ €£lz 00l saiddns aoyjo snosuejsosiw - salddng W0 ONI STTdVIS
08615 ¢  surew20i0)g sejs dwnd Juiely 65€Z 002 suopess dwnd snouea Joj siexoelq Buipys - suonels dwnd ONI 3dVHS
017298 $ surew 204042 SEs dwnd JuieN  6S€Z 00T Wy @seyd ajbuis - suogels duing ONI 3dVHS
00°€9F $ ssoInues AgpuelS €987 00T 198418 Js1id LY Je S0muss - Agpuels NI FIINYTS ¥IMIS ¥ILO0H-0L0H
00°006° $ Se0lUSS AQPUBIS €982 002 anuaAY BIIA t J& 0SS - Agpuels ONI FOINHTS YIMITS H¥ILO0H-0L0Y
00°00¢ $ segysJopaid 282 00L 81/¥Z/6 uo sdijiud "0 Ale9 - sead sJojaulg AYVYD ‘SdITIHI
SL669'0L $ $1500 AN oUPB|3  GESZ 002 21/60/6-81/60/8 Suoiels dwnd Joj 3013S - JaMOd §-20Z92608¥Z /e 399d
09t ¢  suiew 20i0) % sesdwnd Juely 652 00T syon. eiqeyod o sqing 16 - suonels dwnd SNTd SIIILLYE - NId3d
0ZrLL'6L $  (08)isud ‘sl Jiedsy adid James zegy  00€ 8L/70/6-81/L0/L S80S UBISAP - | @sBUd ‘8L0T Jleday adid Jemes ONI ‘ONIIIINIONT Mavd
0£°96E°L $ (01) uoneyg dund oipad ues /yly  00E 81/5Z/9-81/70/9 WOl SOIISS [20IUYDSI09B - pIgay 108loid penaidw) uolels dwnd olpad ues dNOX9 ONIEIINIONT JIJIoVd I TN
00700+ $ sasy sJopauq 282z 00k 81/#Z/6 uo faysng uieque - s994 sJopalg AFHSNEG H1FFHVYIN
00°006°6 ¢ sooines Buunodoy /£L/Z 00L sJoypne juapuadapui o} $20p apinoidjaiedald pue sjuswalels [elueuy [enuue asedaid - sso1098 Bununoooy AINVINNODOV HIHVYA
1Z°9807 $ (0g) bpug JoqieH HS suened LEey  00E Buioyod - 26plLig JoqieH |aejey ues sueljied ONI ILLOTIHD ? VHOIDDVIN
ZLE9 ¢  suewsosopg sEsdwnd QUBN 6SEZ 00T sdeo ysemaks - suojels duwnd HIONIVHD
LEVLE'SL $ S|EOILAYD [O)UOD JOPQ  90LZ  00Z SL/ZL/8 UO "NISP Sd BIAIARY PUE 'POOMUBIS) "PUOLIOT 3007 ‘UIBIN SABD 10} S[EDILUBYD [0QU0D JOPO - [04U0D JoPO 277 ‘SIIDOTONHITL ¥ILYM YNDOAT
00002 ¢ (oL) wew so104 cospuBI4 YUON ZSLy  00E 81/0€/6-81/10/6 WOY SBOIISS - 103[01d UOHESOIZY UIBJN 80104 00SIPUBIH "N 1GYYNEIE W dIAVd
00°88L $ uoneonpa pue Buuiel] 88EZ 001 19|USYS MaIpUY Sap ‘lemaua) diysIaquiall YIMD - sang pue sdiysiaquisiy doL-¥aMD
00281 $ uoneodnpa pue Buluies] 88€Z 004 B{EZO SUy| ‘[emaus diysisquiaw YD - seng pue sdiysiequisiy d2.L-¥IMD
00°88L $ uoneonpa pue Buluiel] 88¢€Z 00l 1£9 1S M selBnoq ‘[emaual diysisquis YIMD - seng pue sdiysisqusiy d21-¥amo
GZLLIS g Homv SaJoleliiy pue Jewellly 90tV 00€E 8L/9L/6 smzo‘_rﬂ S32IMBS mc_._mm:_mcw = uoo_‘o._n_ EmEmDm_n_mm Jamag Salo|4 eliNewRlN DN/ JdNoy9 SON3T HIOMIS-¥3IFNLS/MSD
00700072 $ Buisies sjoyueiy S0 001 aloid £10Z-910z Buioeunsal j9axs - Buisiey sjoyuep TIVHAVY NVS 40 ALID
Zosr6I9LL § wawyean abemas ZLiy 00 8L/LE/Z1-81/L0/01 10} sableyd a0nas Jepenb puooes - sabley) somag ADNIOV NOILVLINYS NIV TYHINIO
Vi a1 $ (08) oBpug JoqieH YS suenled Leey  00E sadid 0060 1240 Youl 9¢ - 26pug JogleH |9ejey ues sueyjed “ONI ‘MO TV.LIdVD
LZ628 $ (0g) ebpug JogreH YS sueed Leey  00€ soads pue sue(d - afpug loqleH [9ejey UBS sueleD SSTHIXIT
£6°GLZ $ sa|iddns pue juswdinba fjajes §98Z  00Z ubls ,Jubu daay, pue subis auoo mowe - Juawdinb3 Ajsjes FOIAYIS FAVIIHEVE VIV AVE
gLore $ somues auoydslel ¥e5Z 001 81/61/6-8L/0Z/8 W01} YSIND O} SJafeIp uonels dwind - soiusg auoydsjal 299%, 1LY
£9°6EL $ swuodun 120z 002 81/£0/0} Buipus soiuas Apjaam - swuoyun SIDINHTS WHOLINN HHVYINYHY
ZLIEL $ swuojun 1202 002 81/92/6 Buipus soinas Api@am - suiopun SIDINETS WHOLINN MHYWYHY
ZLLEl $ swiojun L20Z 002 g1/61/6 Bulpus 2o1AIBS Api@am - sulojun SIDINYTS WHOLINN HHVINYHY
wnowy aweN Junoady #1909y SSeD [TIETT 29/ ed/JOpUA

2L0Z ‘LE 4990300 - 8L0Z ‘} 4990120

ASVINANS INFWAY A

LI1M1SId NOLLVLINVS T1IVIVH NVS




09°9L0°624'L

g
oo°soL $  suewsoiopp sEys dwnd SUleN 8SEZ 00T Sd 00SRURI UUON U} 1B Ssn 1o} uaanbsia - suonelg dwnd  ATddNS 20719 ¥ SININOJINOOD ¥TIVM
207992 $ somwes suoudaial yesz ool 93/0Z/6-31/12/8 Stoyde] 10} S0IISS SSRfEIM - SoIMBS auoydalB), SSTIFHIM NOZIYTA
000072 $ saopues BuginsuoD g2 00L g1~/ 107 123K 205y 10} ¥pNE f2ul - SeoLuRg Buninsuog 00 % AV ‘INILL HINFHAYA
or96rYEL 8 (03) uogeys dwind oiped Ueg by 008 o# WBWAEY $58:5014 - pIgY 19801 Juswanoidw uoRelg duind 0ipad ues NOLLYHOSH0D INIINTTVA
Z8°'601 ¢ supwsoopgsesdwnd Jue BSET 00T siabuey 950y pue sascy - suogerss duing INTWAVS FLYHOLHOD MNVE S1T
Lr9 ¢ supwoadoygsmsdwnd-uen 858z 00T jue(eas weo) - suopelg dung INIFWAY TLVHOSHOD YNVE ST
00°LZs ¢ sulew s g selsdund quEW 882 00T ssanco dwnd seaues - suopelg duind INSWAVYS TLVHOSHOD MNYE ST




16°9¥ s3s00 Aumn Jslepy 95T 002 81/9L/0L-81/91/8 WOl 'Py UoOBET pir - JS1EM SIT YILYM TYdIDINNN NIFYIW
00°L86'FL sulew 2240} g ss dwnd quiey  6SE€Z 002 uoneys ding 0osiouBl4 YHON Je Buioua) 10} 1500 Jo aJBYS %05 SIOLISIQ - suolels dund “ONI ONIINIS NINYIN
5274582 saopues [efa] €L/Z 001 61/31L0Z Ad 1d98/Bny/InF 130 351 - [9suno) Aunod HOLITTIOD XV.L ALNNOI NIEVIA
00°00L so9)sJopalg 2922 00L g1L/1Le/01 uo Aaysng yleque - s34 sJopalld AJHSNg H13gIAYIN
00°009° saopuss Bugunoooy  /L/Z  00L JaquianoN - saolneg bugunosoy AINVLINNODIOV HIHYIN
007009 soowues Bugunoooy  ZLJZ 00L laqopQ - seoineg Bununoooy AINVLINNODIIV HIHVIN
aLE (01) uonmyg dwing cipad Ues  pLy  00€ 20U} UoRELS dwing 01pad UBS 10j SMaIDS - PIgay 1alold sjuswancidw| uogels dund olpad ues FUYMAUYH S.NOSMIVT
eLsz salddns doys 2 @0y €€LZ  00L Jepuales [lem able] e Joj Juawasinquial Yseo Apad - salddng solo VIHINAD ZIANVYNIIH
ZL'6S suiew 20Joy g s.gs dwnd quiely  65€Z 002 suonels Ysemaka Joj uonnjos Yysemaks - suonels dungd TYNILSYS
zZee swiasAs uoRoRoo - WRO 09€T  00Z sBupiew vSn Joy juled Buppew usalb - walsAs uolos|jo) T¥YNILSYS
66785 swayshs uoRoslod - WRO 0982 002 wooiq pue sBubpew ysn Jojjured Buppew usaib - walskg ucnos|jod TYNILSYS
0£°'58 s|eolWwaya [ojUCO JIOPO 092 00T sBuppiew vsn Joj juied Bupiew usalb - weyshs uonos||od TYNILSYH
66THLYL s[edlwayd joRUCS JopO  90LZ 002 8L/ZL/0L UO palanlap Sd PUOWOT YI0T PUB ‘POOMUBID ‘UIB S9ABD JO) S[BDIUSYD [04U0D JOPO - [0UCD JOPO 277 ‘'S3ID0TONHIIL ¥IL¥M YNOONT
00,8 uoneonps pue mr__.c_mg._. 88¢¢ oot ._w_r_ow_m M3IpUY SaNA n_mzsmcmh a_r_w._mQEmE =sang pue mn__._mﬂmnEmvS_ A_Q.—_.nqm_}.__u
05°296°L (08) saiopenpy pue Jeweliy 90€y  00€ g1/1.Z/0L yBnoiyy qeyal Jamas Aiejiues -103o1d juswade|dey Jamag salold i/ Jewely “ONI dNOYD Y¥ONT HIOHLS-HIENLS/MSD
00°00L seaysJopeug g8TZ 001 8L/LE/0L UO 201y 3ne) - $894 Jowaud NIYVIN 40 ALNNOD
8L¥Z surew 800 g s;2)s dwnd Juley 656 002 6L.2# ajoiyaA dong dwind uo auess o) Juedugn| sdou alim - suorels dwnd V2 "'ON 4O 3dO¥ FHIM A3 L¥YNIGE00D
0L €ct saplyan siiedal pue syed €802 002 L1-6¥L8# SIOIYDA 10} BDINISS - SSPIYSA JIVIVE NVS H0 ALID
9679689 saplysa siedal pue sped €802 002 gL/0E/6-81L/L0/L WOl |2} - SSPIYSA TIVIVE NY'S 4O ALID
00°009°L Guisiel sjoyuely syo¥ 00 sjueussnipe a|oyuewW ‘|| aseYd SUSWaAcIdWI 19345 O [9Ejey UBS jo ANg - Buisiey sjoyueiy TIVIVY NV'S 40 ALID
6L°LL0T wesboid 504 00€F  00€ 8102 Jequiaydag-A|nr juawsabeue|y Wweiboid [oQuo) HO4 - weibold D04 AONIOV NOLLYLINVS NINVI TYHLINID
6LVE sulew 30104 g s,gjs dwnd Juiely 6562 002 uone}s duwng aufeasig Joj sued Buiquinid - suonels dwnd ONI 02 WY31S-TVD
0s°8ZLt sulew 3040} g Sg)s dwnd Juiely 6S€Z 002 uonels duwng eJainly je Jedal Jojelauab - suojels duwng “ONI ¥3MOd ' T3S3IIa VINSOII TV
00°€i6'8 suopduosgns pue sdiysiaqusiy  LELZ 001 §L0Z 404 sanp diysiaquiawl [enuue - sdiysiaqusiy SIIONIOV NOILYLINYS 40 "00SSY TV
5Z0LL sapiyan sileds) pue syed €802 002 6184 apIYaA yony dwnd Joj 2.1} mau - sileday pue sued FHIL NOONYHE
9£°9/8 (08) @bpug loqieH ¥S suene] Leey  Q0€ soads = sue|d - s6pug JoqueH [eejey Ues sueled S$SIHdXdT
0079992 (oL) ure @010 0ospPURIA YHON 2SLF  OOE 21/82/01-81/20/01 Woi} S33IAIas BuusauiBus [injonys - afold uojesojey UBN 3004 0dsloueld YUON "ONI 73LYd ® ZVA3g
66°69 soues auoydeel ¥ESZ  00L 21/S0/L L-8L/F0/01 Woli 3o1uas suoyd |30 - 2oiAIag auoydaja) ALITIGOW L2LY
L0°Z0g solnes suoydefel veSZ  00L 81/50/0L-8 L/#0/6 W0y so1uss auoyd (|20 - 301G auoydas L ALIIFOW L2LY
867LEE soiues auoydael $€5Z  00L 21/10/L1-81/Z0/01 WoJj siajelp pue suonels dwnd Joj saul| pue| - 321G auoydala | Z9£8. L7V
ZL'8ZE 30IMSS mcocnm_m._. €52 0oL : 8L/L0/QL-8L/20/6 WRl} sigfelp pue suole}s dwnd Joj saul| pue] - 32JSS mr_or_n_m—w._. 2988, 1?1V
gLore souas auoydael $£SZ 001 281/61/01-81/0Z/6 WOl YSIND o1 Sia[elp uokess dwnd - soiuss suoydaje | 299, LRIV
087ZH9 slwopun LZ0Z 002 8L/12/L L Buipua s01Mas AHaam - suuogun SIIINYTS WHOSINN HAVWVEHY
o¥'¥ZE suuojun LgoZz 002 8L/7L/LL Bulpua aoluas Apjesm - suuoun STIINYTS WHOSINN HHAYWYHY
PSLPL swuopun Lzoz 002 8L/£0/1 1 Bulpus soiuss Apjaam - suuogun STIINYTS WHOLINN MHYWTHY
zLlsL swiojun LzZoZ 002 gL/1€/0L Buipua aoines Apjsam - suuoyun STIINYTS WHOLINN HHYWYHY
ZLLEL swuojun 120z 002 8L/21/0L Buipua aopuas Apjgam - suojiun STIINYTS WHOLINN HHYWYHY
vSovL swuoyun LZoZz 002 g1/0L/0L Buipus solnues Apj@am - sulopun STDINYTS WHOSINN HAVAVHY
£0°LSY swaysAs uonoalod - B0 0962 002 uER3UISIP - WRYSAS uoRos||o) “ONI “T¥OINIHD NYYaTY
junowy aWeN JUno3dYy #3100y SSE[D owsp aaded/iopuan

8L0Z ‘L€ JOGUISAON - 8L0Z ‘| J9GUISAON

AAVIWAINS LNTFWAYVD

121¥1SI0 NOILV1INYS TIVIVH NVS



EL¥E setddns pue jusudinba faes §8¢Z 002 sbnid Je= - f3jeg WO ATddNS AL3IVS vIoND3s
00°MPEL {og) AnvedesjpuoisAg lemag  LOEY  O0E oelold uagosdsur AL DD Pue Bues[d 19255 PIYL - Aoede)d UOKPUOD WSSAS Jamag ONI FIINHTS ¥IMIS S.A0Y
p0058°C sulewl 30105 B SIS dwind quiBl  65€Z 00T uonEls dwng PRy 1SIAN 18 [oM 19M ok Wb pue sligep Uea - suorers duing INT FOINGTS HIMIS S5.A0Y
00°528 saolues Agpuelg €982 002 anuaAy UOISSIN +L/ L 18 SOlAles - AQRUELS ONI ZOINYTS HIMIS HFZL00H-0L0H
00 08ET spalold Asusblawsy 1zZey 00 ajoyueBw WEDep pue aBpN|S ¢ Jotem aaowsl pslold Jeday Fausbiawg jaang puodes - sjosltud Aousbowl NI FDAHES HIMIS YFLOO0H-OLOH
po0sYY swiajshs UCRDSYOD - RO 0882 00T aAUQ BISIAY ¥ZF 18 Jiedal 3ods - wWeisAg uonoa|ll DNESJIAETS YIMIS HTLO0H-01L0H
00758y swielshs uonaalied - WRC 09EZ 002 aAUQ B /82 1 Jedaa jods - waisAg uooafjod ONI FHAHTS HINIAS HIFL00H-0L0Y
007056 swayshs Uogas||co - WeQ 09€¢ 002 3AUQ PEOMIIOUY ZEL JB STIAIBS - WSSAS UOIRSII0D ONI 3DIAYAS HIMIS ¥FLO00H-0108
00°000°0Z (JRog) Jamegs Aunelg Jo qsusd ZOEF  DOS {(-o0) Butmalg Wie pUDd) 1S YHNo4 BF8L 1E [RIS12] JaMBs jO UONZ[EISU| - WRISAS ISMaS AUneD gyl ITT ‘SNALHYIN HOR
PERO8EL sulew 5010} 3 555 duind -ulel] 6562 00Z uoness duing oostoueld Winog Fe dwnd yedel - sueneg dwnd 03 FIAYTS HIVdITY JWNd
SbgZZ'E suiew 8oJ0) '@ $.8is dwind Juiel  B8SEZ 002 ucge)g diund Jiy joooead e iedal - suogels duing 02 FANTS HIVITH SWlld
ZZI8TTE s}sco AN ouDalR  SE5T 00T 81/80/01-81L/01/6 SuanEls dund 10} S0IMSS DUIDSE - JaMO §-ZOZITEOBYE /e F9Od
Z9°602°E sapiysa siedal pue sped £80Z 00T ZELEE SRIUSA ONI 300N O] fiedal - SAPIUFA DN SMIMNHL NOSYZLTS
$6°02L saddns pue wewdinbe Lojeg G9EC 002 S8} ap{[em Jo} sausReq - Asles SN"d SARIFLLYS - NId3d
01°£52'8 (08)15ud ‘g1, ieday ad|d Jomes ZEEY 002 8L/F0/L 18171001 Seotues uBisap - | aseld 'g1oz Jedey adid Jamag ONI ONFIZINIDONT MY d
02°89L, (08}isud ‘gL, Hedey adid James  Zeey 00T 81/0£/6-21/50/6 S30MJas UBISSP - | #SBUd "8L0Z Jeday adld Jomag ONI ‘ONILIINIONT MHVd
068299 spelold Aouablawg LZer  00F 8LA0/L 18L/L0/01L $80UJas uogoadsul - 1afold Jedey founbiawg 190g puoosag - sjoslold Asusblawy ANI ONIMIINIONT MHVd
95°L9E Swalshs UCHIBo? - WPO 098 00T sped iopea - wersAg uolpa|o) STTYS INFWIINDT NIMO
69°LiL swialsAs Uogaajico - RO 0SET  C GOT spred J0I0BA - WIJSAS UGIRalio) STTVYS INTWIINDT NIMO
00°9PL'E (0}) e 20104 cosioueld YUON ZSLy  00€ 8L/LE/0L-8L/L0/01 WO} $30IMBS - 10801d UOREDO(IY Ul S04 COSPURIY "N ONIYIINIONT TLNN
00°09E'E (01) Wwey 20104 oosioLedd YHON ZSLy  ODE 3L/0E/6- 81106 WOl $50Intes ~103f0ld UoREIOIdY Ul S0J0- DDSIOURIY N ONIMIINIDNT ILAN
00°P8LT (0L) vy s2004 oospoUeL] YUON  Z5LF  D0E 81/1LE/8-8L/L0/2 W03} SP0IADS = K01 UOIED0[eY WIBY 80J0. 0ISIURI] "N ONIYIINIONT ILAN
00651 seouss Bunginsuo) szeZ2 00k SL/LE/DL-BLILO/0L WAl $905aS S08ds PIEPUELS 38IASI « S9olASS Buginsue) SNRFINIONT FLAN
LSVIL'GE (0g) 2bpug JoqueH wS sueNRD LEEF  00€ LILE/01-8L/1L0/G WOy SI0IAIBS - 55pug JogleH [egjey YBS suRAE) ONIYIINIONT ILAN
05°LPLPE (0g) =Bpug loggeH WS suRIED LEEF  00E 21/02/6-8L/10/L WO} 520IA5aS Ruonippe - 5pug Joquel jeejey ves suee) ONIRIFINIDNT TLAN
05°£95 (o) urely eouo4 oospuRly YUeN ZSly 00E BL/EZ/O0L-8L/GL/0L WOL SS0IAS [eoiUyDwesh - pigay oslold Uogeoo(ay U 99204 COSIBURIY "N dNOYD ONIHIINIDNT DI4I0Vd T TN
00'8e sulzl 8005 ¢ 5,995 dwind SUBW  6SEZ 00T uonms dulnd sse(Biagly wols yeydse pue wip 2o $39) dwnp - suonels duind INI AHZAQITYH FOUNOSTY NRIYIW
§5°08 s)1500 AN JSBAA  BESE 00T SHOLIOL-BLI0 1S LWOL "BAY DUBIPOOAN ~ J31BAR SIT HALVM TYIIDINIIN NIFYIY
1579 5e00 AQUNN 4Sjean 9852 00T S1/01/0L-8L/0 L/ WO 1S3AS SURUIS - JSTEM 51T YLV TVIOINMA NIV
25°9% sisoo Alan i9lep SESZ 00T SL/9L/0L-8L/G LI WO U BISIALY ~ JSIEA SIQ HILYM THIIDINNIN NIYIN
1598 s1s00 MRN BIBAA SEST 00T SL/SLIOL-BLISLS WOl PY DIPSY UBS 1d - JSIBM SIT HILYM TVSIIINITIN NRITIW
2597 51500 AN JSTRAA 9EST 002 81/91/0L-91L/9L/8 W0l U0 ¥o0I=ad ~ JSJEMA SIQ YFLYM THIIDINMIN NIEYIW
1597 $1500 AUnn JBIBAN  9E5E 002 SLISLIOL-8L/91/G WOl Py 0IP3d UBS N - JS1BA SIQ HFTLYM TV ITOINNN NIEYIW
Le8g s1500 AYNn JotRAR 9862 00 81/5L/0L-BL/S /8 WAl 'PY OHOJUCH - ISIBAA SIQ HILYM TEIIIINMIN NIV
26798 sis00 AUnn JaBpR 9E6Z 00 SL/SL/GL-8L/G 1/ WOU) "DAIG JOLISY - iS12 SIT HALYM TYIDINMN NISYIN
Z8°8iZ spso0 AugIn JejepA  9SSZ 0O 81/51/01-8L/51/8 WOL PAIG 0OsSBURI4 T - 3918 SIC HALYM TYSIINMN NRIVIY
2Z508 s1500 AN J3jeAN DESZ 002 LT LOL-BL/FL/B WO} ‘PAE COSDURIY T ~ B1BM, SIT HFLYM TYSIDINAN NISYW
9.'58 si1s00 Aplan dsieAN 9€5C  DOZ BLZL/OL-8L/FLIg WOl "PAIT BUIEIRD - JSIBA SIT YZLYM TdIDINAN NISYIN
Z07€8Z sisoo Aiun JsIBA, 9652 002 BL/ZLIOL-BL/PLIB WO "BAY ONSED - JBM SIT HFLYM TWIIDINAIN NISYIN
159 $1500 ANAN JSIBA  §ESZ 002 81/01/0L-81L/0L/g WOI) DAL USSISPUY - J3JBAM SIQ YILYM TUIIDINIIN NISYIN
25°9F sjsoo Aumn JIMEA, BEST 002 SL/OL/OL-8E/0 L/ WY SALQ UDSISPUY LLZL - ISIBA SIQ HILVM TYIIDINMIN NRIY I
L¥'5Z6 SIS00 AN e, 9ESZ 002 }OTU3 JOJOBA JO) JaTRM - 8L/LS/OL-8 L/BZ/R WOL "PAIG BISIA [BUWE] QZ2 - 1918 SIG HALYM TYIDINTN NIV I




69952600t

00°005'6L (o1} voneys duind oipad uBS Iyiv  00E saoinas Supuweibold - pigey 1080l SsiuswaAadUl UoRES duing alpad ues ONI NOILYWOLITY LAVINSMIOM
PeFILZZ uonualas PBRUCS UOKONGSUOD OLZL 00T 2SE2J5I UCRUSIAL %6 - £L/L0/68 /1 0/8 L0} S201AISS = L]0 jUdade(dsy g meday adid Jameg "ONF ‘SHOLIVELINOD ONVTILSIM
geS2L 't (0g) pue tedax adid oMeG LLOZ B2ZEF 00 BL/L0/6-BL/LO/B WM SSOIAIAS - ) LOZ JuaIeiday 3 Jedey adid lemes "ONI 'SHOLIVHINGD ANV ILSIM
SOULIPT stus)sAs uopaslioo - W20 098 00T Jappod zemod 101 POJ $RONUKUOD - WSISAS LONDSHIRD 977 SFRALSNGNT QO3M
DO°SEL swelsAs uoRoalieD ~ RO 098 002 Jedal BIBWED ALDD - WRISAS UORIR|I0D OTT STALENANI ODIM
PEELY swiayshs Uopd9||o0 - NRC 096 002 (¥oc1 paysnz pue ‘sBuydnos ‘edid) snuaay B LE Fe edal Jamas Joj seyddng - WHSAS U0io3|[0) ATddNS SA7TF 3 SLNINOSWOD HTFLYM
16°58E SWajsAs uoRosloo - WO D9EZ  OOT SNUBAY MAIA BES U0 [FOHIN Sjoyue Jiedal - welshg ushosliod ATddNS 9079 7 SININOIWOD YHLYM
rZLE swieisAs UONOSEeY - NSO 0952 00Z BNuaAY JEAA LE 12 Iieclal JaMas 10} 3001 PAUSIUD - WHISAS uolosjjad ATddNS 9078 ¥ SININOIWOD HILYM
S6PLE SWSSAS LOROSRCO - WRD 0922 00T ¥oois doys o} S} JS1EM [BSS o punoduiod JUSLIEO - WaisAS Ucoalied ATddnS 9G718 % SININOIWOD ¥TLIVM
L8 swashs uofos|ioo - WD 08€Z 00T suoisiaes Bupiiew S Joj jured Yorig - WaisAS ueysllod ATddNS 9T ? SINIFNOSNOS YFLYM
107992 IDVINTE U.._O_._nwmw._. ¥E52 oL SLIAZI0L-BLILE/E muounﬂ 10 BTIAIAS SSBjRIIM - QnaS Bcor_nmmmh mmmmn__.m_mb.s NOZIYIN
66001921 (01) vonmg dwng oipad UBS Iriy  00S i Welwike g ssaibiold - PGy 1Pafold Wwawanoidiu] Logels dwng cipad ues NOLLYHOLHOD INLINT YA
STOE0FEY (01) uonmg dwnd cipad Ues bLy  00S i wallAed ssaubald - pigey j0alold jewaro.dw| URE)S dnd oipad Ueg NOLLVHOSHOD INHNITYA
06ZLS (08} Aioedeo/pucs 154G Jamag  L0SF  00E spig Bumiaul aaKou 'gLoz alold Businep L Jemes Aejlueg INSHAVS LVHOLHOD MNVE 511
&6 salddns pue juswdinbe fieajes sogZ 00T YINNSD 01 oopiA Asjes uinier o} 88} Buiddiys - Aajes INFWAY S TLYHOLIHOD MNYE SIT
$2E sujew s0i0) @ 818 dwnd quiel  BSEZ 00T ‘suolEls ysem a4a §d 404 sbuu Jemoys - suoreg ditg INSHAVC JLVHOLHO0S ¥NYE S
ZE69L suletl s210) § 5,25 dund Juel  65EZ 002 S COSIPURIS UUON 1 Y10M 10} [P 8100 JO [ejie - stolels duind INTFHAVS JLYHOLHOD MNYE 5N
00616 spaioud fousblewrz LZey  00E a4 jusyeoiou] A0 ~ slald ieday AousBrews jeang pusosg - seiold Aousllawg INTFWAY L SLYHOLSHOD MNYE 511
20°F1Z saiddns doys g 920 £ELZ OOT ade; jeouioaie pue ‘san diz 'sug |Up - seilddng doys ST LSNANT 00411
029°0% salddns pue wswdinbs Aisjes 5987 00Z sisan Ajes uo Bunuud - fejeg ONI'ONIINIRId NEFHIS NOLSHNHL
06'5Z2'L sulew 30104 9 5,835 dwnd Jue 656 00T Sd ulepy sahe] pue ulog Aeg J2 90iAIeS - suolEls duing ONI SINTWIHLSNI HYLSTIL
o0°ZHr (og) oBpug JoqueH WS sueneD LEgy  00€ 29 puned EOUAS - 26pug Joqiey [Seey UBS SUBRED  GHYCH TOHINOD SFOUN0SIH YILVM JIVIS
8.8 cu_.v Uonels QEﬁn_ opad ueg  fvly 00 uoR:AS QE:& 0ipS4 UBS JO) X 2laudugD - pigay «um_.ohm m.«:w..cw\,o‘_an uanelg QEjn_ alpad ueg vﬁuoy—s‘c..:m
gL°8Z suteL: 30104 g SE8 dusnd “uel &G [2[+7A uonerg Qc.:.-nm wwm_m._mn_u_ 1B 9$h 10} 3001 a58q - wconﬁ«w ﬁEﬂm K.UQEE.RI.W
174 ] sweyshs uonoalloo - W90 0962 00T LNOZ) POOMYLG 1€ 404 HBG - WalSAS ueoafod HOOHWVHS
0LZE salddns pue welwdinba fiajeg §9¢ 002 siey pJBy JOj SpURY Jeams - ejeg WOD ATddNs ALIIVS YIONDIS
980LE salddns pus ewdinbs Alpyes 5987 00T sisan Ages - AsjRs WO ATddNS ALIIVS vIONDIS
Lrsg saiddns pue uawdinbs Aajeg 698z 00Z UBURUID pUE Jasusald Al uostodnjro uosiod - Al9jes WO ATddNS ALISYS VIONDIS
eLZTLE sauddns pue uswdinba Asjes 598 002 sanoib - Aejes WO ATddnNs ALIHYS VIoND3S




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 5.a.

DATE: December 12, 2018

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District

FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer W

SUBJECT: Report on Bid Opening for the Sanitary Sewer Televiéing Project 2018 and

Adopt Resolution to Award Contract

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt resolution awarding contract to Hoffman Southwest Corp. for the Sanitary Sewer
Televising Project 2018.

BACKGROUND:

The Sanitary Sewer Televising Project consists of cleaning and televising 5 miles of the
District’s sewer. main in West San Rafael. The project includes assessing the condition of
manholes and pipe from 4-inch to 21-inch diameter, using a North American standard rating
system, Pipeline Assessment Certification Program (PACP), supported by the National
Association of Sewer Service Companies. The results will determine our next group of capital
improvement projects.

Staff originally issued this project to clean and televise 10 miles of pipe. However, as the bid
opening date approached, the District did not receive any requests for copies of the plans and
specifications. The District advertised in the Marin Independent Journal and sent copies to
builders’ exchanges. Staff also contacted local plumbing contractors who perform this type of
work, and their responses were that they were busy and they are small companies that could not
dedicate a crew to work on a project for a long period of time. There were suggestions to reduce
the amount of work to half, Therefore, the District revised the contract to reduce the amount of
pipe to be cleaned and televised to 5 miles, extended the bid opening date for another 3 weeks,
and contacted PACP certified contractors in the Bay Area informing them of the project.

The Bids for the Sanitary Sewer Televising Project 2018 were opened on November 15, 2018.

The following is the Engineer’s Estimate and a list of the bids received.

Engineer’s Estimate $117,936.00
Hoffman Southwest Corp. $ 91,005.53

Lamassu Utility Services, Inc. $ 106,995.95
National Plant Services, Inc. $116,449.93
Pipe & Plant Solutions, Inc. $ 154,086.00
Swan Engineering, Inc. $ 170,000.66

See attached bid summary for itemized breakdown of items.



ANALYSIS:

The Engineer’s Estimate was $117,936.00 for the Sanitary Sewer Televising Project 2018.
Hoffman Southwest Corp., with a bid of $91,005.53, was the lowest responsible bidder for this
project. Since 1947, Hoffman has provided a wide spectrum of services in underground
infrastructure in the Western United States. It has three divisions — Roto-Rooter franchises (12
branches), Western Drain Supply, and Professional Pipe Services (Pro-Pipe). The Pro-Pipe
division works with municipalities to inspect, clean, and rehabilitate underground pipes. The
majority of its work has been in southern California, and it recently opened an office in Martinez
6 months ago. East Bay Municipal Utilities District (EBMUD) has been working with Hoffman
for the past 18 months on various sewer projects, including the cleaning and televising of pipes.
Staff contacted EBMUD, and its project manager described Hoffman as professional and easy to
conduct business with. Staff also contacted other references, such as the Los Angeles County
Sanitation District and the City of Los Angeles, which had similar comments — professional,
does not request unnecessary change orders, completes projects on time, and no complaints from
the public,

Staff recommends that this project be awarded to Hoffman Southwest Corp.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Hoffman Southwest Corp. has a bid amount of $91,005.53 for the Sanitary Sewer Televising
Project 2018. District Staff will implement the construction management for this project. This
project will be funded under the 80-Year Life Cycle Sewer Replacement Program from the FY
2018-19 Budget.

ACTION REQUIRED:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the resolution awarding contract to Hoffman Southwest
Corp. for the Sanitary Sewer Televising Project 2018.

Attachments:
1. Bid Summary
2. Resolution




- SPIq g QE-A913 ] Jonag-RMsY pra

99°000°0L18 00980 vS 18 £66FF 9118 C6'5669018 £6'500°163 . TVIOL
08'%05° 1§ 07els 00°8TE'LIS  |OOTTST 00°0¥8°9% 00°09 0005661 JOO'SLL TEBEV LS BL'SY uopoadsur sjoyuey|  vH Pil ¥
00°00£'5% 00°59¢T3 00°000°Z8 007001 00'000°83 00°0CH 00°000°LS 00°05¢ 00°000°1S 00°0s Furstas(er 2p Sumea(o 10] sdmas aslandydl VA 0z €
STI6SES §TES 00°SIEES 00°¢ 05°07E'TS 01'e 00°01Z'TS 00T SEISIS LE°1 adid 1amas 17 wondadsur a1 Se1°1 't
9L 08T EIS  |PEES 00°L6TTIS O0'E 9L 181768 7T 0537198 08l 6L 656'F3 Izl adid 1omss g1 uonoadsuj 41 &60°F qz
00°'ZTOTS 00°¢$ 00'ZT0'TS 00'€ 28 160°1S [A*R1 0¥ IvLS [U 959'1L0°1E 651 adid somas [ woudadsuy| 373 Lo i
05914788 sT'es 00 ¥9E'sS 00T 0v3ITEs 0gl 0T 056'TS [£]084 05T5'es T adid 1mas 71 uondadsu] J1 89T T
$L8E0EE 5TES 000L8°1S 00T 00ZTL' IS 0T'L 05'820°1% oLt SgLIYIS sl adid ramas 01 uonosdsuy d1 SE6 PT
SLTER'EIS  |STES 00'815°8S 00T 1002668 681 068915 o011 0801158 07’1 adid 1amas g uondadsu a1 65T'F T
cTIyo'ors  {STES 0S°LSL'81$  |OS'T 0L°§SL1TS  PL'L 0SLSLRIS  f0STT $LE88°ITS  JSLT adid 19mas 5 vonoadsu] I7 Silral qT
007698 00°'18 00°STES 00°¢ 052918 [Hrn Q8°LTTS 05'E SO'8LLS L6111 adid 1amas , i vonoadsuy 41 €9 €T
00°GIEES 00°cs 00°$p6 6% 00'6 0.°069°€S YeE 00L8L°ES oF'e STTOYLS St adid 1omas 17 Bulues|D a1 S0t°1 L
0$°LPZ018  [0SCE 00°T6L'TES 008 erresols 48T STTLTIIS  |SLT 1LL8T'5S 6T°1 adid somas g1 SumrEs|D 4T 660°% LI
00°'$89°'I$ 0578 00'8iL'%S 004 SELES TS LET 00758913 05T 85sTU'iS £9°1 adid Jomas 5| Bume(D L L9 Ll
05°91L°8% STES GOVPIE'SS 00T OL'g6Y'ss 0T 00°E20FS 08l 0STSEES ST'1 sdid 1omas 7] Sued)) 47 7897 £
SLSEO'ES STES 00°0L8°1% 00T SYSE6’1S LOT §TTOT’1S SE'1 SELIF'1S 151 adrd somas 0] Suwes[)| 47 5€6 Pl
SESIFELS  |$1°¢8 00'815'8$ 00T TUSsT'Ls 891 0L'985°5% 0£71 AT 43 871 adid jamas g Bulea[s Eyl 65T'Y Ed!
00°516°LES  [OG'ES 05°252°818  [0S'1 050929t [01°E STIEFSIS ST cePRE'ETs L4871 adyd 1emas g Sutues( d1 S5zl qt
00598 00°[S 00°5TES 00's 057918 05T 00°0£1S 00T 09°808% ¥l adid 19ma$ |,y SULIES[D 41 59 LA

janowy g g JunoWy ERTF R JEnowy 2311 Bun JENOnlY INIZ 1N Junoiiy JAF U} woidiaosaq| 2Anseayy | AIIWEnD 0N

feer [E10L g0l [L23A R geyL Jo iy [L2UA R g
s ¥ 3 Z I
V0 WPy V) ‘PUEDIEQ v ‘plemiey ¥ ‘Eiuag v ‘ofalp noissiy
Uy 2uj ey ] dao)
‘FULIPUISUY UBMS ‘smonn[os juerg % adig SIOIAIRG JNERY [EUONEN | $301AJ2G AJIyf) NSSEWET] 1SAMEINGS HBULIOH

9€6'L 118 7Sq seswBuy
“opy qof uSisag 8107 1DArOUd ONISIATTIL HIMES AUVIINYS
g1oT/SI/LL © O VINGOGIFIVD JALNAOD NI Y

ure o:0] Sumado prg IDTHESIC NOLLVIINVS TAVAYH NVS




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 18-1185

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
AWARDING CONTRACT TO HOFFMAN SOUTHWEST CORP.
FOR THE SANITARY SEWER TELEVISING PROJECT 2018

WHEREAS, sealed bids or proposals were received by the San Rafael
Sanitation District for the Sanitary Sewer Televising Project 2018, and all such bids
were publicly opened, examined, and declared; and

WHEREAS, the bid or proposal of Hoffman Southwest Corp. was and is
the lowest responsible bid or proposal; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager/District Engineer, after review and
evaluation, has recommended award of the contract to Hoffman Southwest Corp.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Chairman and
Secretary are authorized to execute a contract on behalf of the San Rafael Sanitation
District with Hoffman Southwest Corp. for the Sanitary Sewer Televising Project 2018 in
accordance with the terms, specifications, and general provisions of said bid or
proposal.

BE iT FURTHER RESOLVED that all other bids or proposals are hereby
rejected, and the District Manager/District Engineer is directed to return all

accompanying certified checks, cash, and bonds of said unsuccessful bidders.




PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation
District Board of Directors held on the 12th day of December, 2018, by the following
vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

Gary O. Phillips, Chairman

ATTEST:

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary




